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Vay 6, 1943

Forrest Ce Allen,

Director of Physical Education,
University of Kansas,

Ilewrence, Xansas.,

Dear lire Allen:

Owing to the uncertainty of my continuing in my present
position, I am suggesting that any further correspondence you may
have relative to Physical Fitness Institutes be addressed to State
Superintendent George L. licClenny.

1 ight be best not
h these programse.

e

In this connection will sayv that
to depend upon m@ assisting {further wit

Yours very truly,

lle Ae Callahan, !
State High Schocl Supervisor.



